
CITY OF DEXTER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: City Offices, 8123 Main Street 

PNC Bank, Second Floor – Enter at rear door 

  

A G E N D A 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Becky Murillo - Chair Katie Koch 
 John Coy Toni Henkemeyer     
 Julie Knight – Ex Officio Ellen Han    
  
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – August 18, 2015 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
        
6. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
 

A. Chair 
a. 5-H Coalition 

 
B. Commissioners and Ex Officio  

a. Tree Board 
b. City Council 
 

C. Staff Report 
    
        
7. NEW BUSINESS 
   
 A. Consideration of: Appointment of Katie Koch to the Art Selection Committee 
 
 B. Discussion of: Donation Guidelines and Volunteer Management Plan 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS  
 
 A. Discussion of: Master Plan and Public Survey 
 
 B. Discussion of: Lion’s Park Playground Equipment 
 
 C. Discussion of: Miscellaneous Updates 
 
 D. Discussion of: Parks Maintenance Requests 
 
     
9. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
 
10.        PROPOSED BUSINESS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
11.        ADJOURNMENT      
 ANNUAL REVIEW SCHEDULE 

March/July – Annual Budget Review 
November – Master Plan, Goals, Objectives and Strategies Review 

January – Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) Review 



 

MASTER PLAN GOALS 

 
I.GOAL:  (Space/Facilities) Meet present and future community needs for parks, greenways, trails, and recreation. 

A. Objective:  Plan and develop a system of parks, greenways, open space, and recreation facilities that provides a minimum of 16 acres 
per 1,000 Village residents. 

 Current surplus in mini-parks, neighborhood parks and community parks based on July 2008 SEMCOG population estimates. 

B.   Objective:  Encourage the preservation of green space and the development of new parks and/or recreation assets when opportunities 
arise. 

C. Objective:  Following removal of the Mill Creek dam, plan and develop a linear park along the Mill Creek. 

 Dam was removed in June 2008, Mill Creek Park Master Plan adopted by Council January 26, 2009 

 Various grant application applied for in anticipation of 2010 Phase 1 park construction and development 
 

II.  GOAL:  (Recreation) Encourage healthy lifestyles for Village residents through recreation. 

A. Objective:  Offer Village residents a balanced program of active and passive recreation opportunities. 

 Working on developing a system of trails, implemented ice rink in 2009 

B. Objective:  Offer Village residents multiple opportunities to walk, run, bike, skate, or paddle without leaving their community. 

 Grant applications for boating, walking and pedestrian connections submitted throughout 2009 

 Awarded Waterways Infrastructure grant for installation of 3 boat launches 
 

III. GOAL:  (Accessibility) Strive to make every Village park and recreation site accessible. 

A. Objective:  Design and develop a system of all-season, non-motorized pathways, trails, sidewalks, and bike paths linking Village 
neighborhoods with both Village and adjacent non-Village parks, greenways, pathways, recreation venues, schools, and commercial 
retail areas. 

 Working with County Parks and HCMA on regional trail connection and B2B Initiative  

B.   Objective:  Ensure that all parks and recreation assets are barrier-free and universally accessible. 

 Barrier free design was incorporated into Mill Creek Park Plan and DDA is providing funding to facilitate ADA access to Mill 
Creek Park via Jeffords Street. 

 
IV.  GOAL:  (Environment) Make nature and healthy ecosystems an important characteristic of our Village.   

A. Objective: In designated Village natural areas, enhance and preserve healthy ecosystems for native plants, fish, and wildlife. 

B. Objective: In Village urban areas, enhance the natural feel of each park. 

 Mill Creek Park has been planned as a passive park with a natural feel.  

C. Objective: Advocate for the enhancement and preservation of natural features within and surrounding our Village. 
 

V.  GOAL:  (Management) Use sound planning, financial, and operational management practices. 

A. Objective:  Deliver on our stated goals and objectives. 

B. Objective:  Ensure that our parks and recreation assets remain available for enjoyment, now and in the future. 

C. Objective:  Foster smart and efficient management practices. 

D. Objective:  Identify and utilize all available Village and non-Village funding resources to meet our goals. 

 Numerous funding sources were applied for in 2009. 
 

VI.  GOAL:  (Community) Foster a community-wide sense of pride in and support for our parks and recreation program. 

A. Objective:  Promote parks and recreation activities in the community and our broader service area. 

B. Objective:  Provide and promote opportunities for individual citizens and community groups to influence the mission, priorities, 
management, and operations of the parks and recreation program. 

 Mill Creek Park Master Planning Process and Westside Connector Planning engaged many parties. 

C. Objective:  Deliver superior service to citizens and others seeking our help. 

D. Objective:  Develop an overall parks and recreation program that makes a positive contribution to the economic sustainability of the 
Village. 

 Ice Rink in 2009 helped promote downtown 

E. Objective:  Develop and maintain parks and recreation assets that incorporate a high degree of aesthetic appeal. 

F. Objective:  Develop and maintain park and recreation assets and recreation programs that meet current industry safety standards 
and, where standards do not exist, develop and maintain assets and programs with careful consideration for user or participant 
safety. 



 

 

CITY OF DEXTER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
August 18, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the City of Dexter Parks and Recreation Commission was called to order 
at 7:08 pm at the City Offices, 8123 Main Street.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Present: Becky Murillo, Ellen Han, Toni Henkemeyer, Katie Koch, and John 
Coy  
 
Commissioners Absent: Julie Knight 
 
Other Present: Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
Motion by Coy, Seconded by Han to approve the minutes from July 21, 2015 with the following 
corrections: noting Julie Knight as absent and Toni Henkemeyer as not absent, and Ellen Han 
as having seconded the motion to adjourn. 
Motion Adopted 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Henkemeyer, Seconded by Murillo to appove the agenda as presented. 
Motion Adopted 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
 
None 
 
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
 
A. CHAIR 
 
Becky Murillo reported that the 5-H meeting was quiet. She commented that the most exciting 
news is that a couple came to the meeting to discuss funding for putting in a new sidewalk from 
the Cedars to their neighborhood. Huron Waterloo Land Conservancy is on board with trying to 
help. The project will cost approximately $30,000 to do the 500 ft stretch. 5-H has approximately 
$17,000 in additional funding to allocate.  
 
B. COMMISSIONERS AND EX-OFFICIO 
 
John Coy discussed the Mast Rd. Bridge – Huron River access point. Coy reported that he 
contacted the property owner across the River, and that the family would be interested in the 
property becoming a park. The property is 3-acres. However, the first step is to complete the 
Master Plan.  
 
C.  STAFF REPORT 
 
Justin Breyer submits his report per the packet. He gave a brief update on the Michigan Natural 
Resources Trust Fund Board’s visit and the Dexter Art Gardens sculptures.  



 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. DISCUSSION OF: BENCH/PICNIC TABLE DEDICATION 
 
The Commission discussed previous requests for bench and picnic table dedications. It was 
reported that guidelines had been developed and given a great deal of consideration. In addition 
to the guidelines, the Commission would like to provide a list of locations where benches and/or 
picnic tables are needed.  
 
B. DISCUSSION OF: MASTER PLAN PUBLIC SURVEY 
 
The Commission provided feedback regarding the Master Plan survey as presented. The 
Commission discussed setting a goal of 300 people, then advertise to meet that goal. To 
promote the survey, respondents can be entered to win a gift card. Commissioners offered to 
approach various businesses to get gift cards. Justin will prepare a donation letter. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF: LION’S PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
 
The Commission commented that they liked the layout of the structure as presented, with one 
minor change with regard to a climbing apparatus. The Commission discussed the color 
scheme and had consensus regarding the blue, grey, and black scheme. 
 
Motion Henkemeyer, Seconded by Koch to approve the structure provided by Sinclair 
Recreation as presented with the following change: modify one climber to the 8’ platform; and to 
approve the blue, grey, and black color scheme with the addition of more light grey. 
 
Ayes: Murillo, Han, Henkemeyer, Koch, and Coy  
Nayes: None 
Motion Adopted 
 
B. DISCUSSION OF: BIRD AND BAT HOUSE LOCATIONS – IAN BELL’S EAGLE SCOUT 
PROJECT 
 
The Commission discussed the need for an expert opinion in the location of the bird and bat 
houses. The Commission suggested that staff approach the Washtenaw County Parks and 
HCMA to look for an expert. The Commission would also like to have a representative when the 
expert visits, so that they can be a part of the discussion. 
 
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION  
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Murillo, Seconded by Koch to adjourn at 9:05 pm 
Motion Adopted 
 
 
Justin Breyer 
Assistant to the City Manager 



     
       CITY OF DEXTER 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 8140 Main Street  Dexter, Michigan 48130-1092  (734) 426-8303  Fax (734) 426-5614  www.Dextermi.gov 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Parks and Recreation Commission 
FROM:  Justin Breyer, Assistant to the City Manager 
RE:  REPORT 
DATE:  September 10, 2015 
 

 
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Board Visit  
The Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Board visit was a huge success. Approximately 50 people from all 
over the State, representing the organization came to Dexter to tour Mill Creek Park and the Border-to-Border 
Trail. In addition to serving on the MNRTF Board, many of the visitors also represented other Michigan 
organizations related to natural resources and land conservation. The Dairy Queen provided treats for the 
Trust Fund Board as they walked the trail towards the West Ridge Connector.  
 
Keep Michigan Beautiful  
Mill Creek Park has been awarded the 2015 President’s Award from Keep Michigan Beautiful. A plaque will be 
presented as part of their Awards Luncheon on October 16 in Frankenmuth. If anyone is interested in 
attending, please let me know. 
 
Eagle Scout Project 
Toni and Justin met with Ian Bell and Mark Irish from the Metroparks on Thursday, August 27th to discuss the 
types and locations of bird/bat houses. Mr. Irish suggested that Mr. Bell build two prothonatory warbler houses 
on the boardwalk side of the creek and a few simple duck houses on the opposite side of the creek. Apparently 
prothonatory warblers are highly coveted in the bird-watching community, and there are currently a few in the 
Metroparks. Also, there is significantly less maintenance on warbler houses than with other types of birds (such 
as blue jays). Mr. Irish gave Mr. Bell some tips on how to space the duck boxes.  
 
Mr. Irish recommended that Mr. Bell use the information provided by the Organization for Bat Conservation out 
of Bloomfield Hills. We also agreed that the bat houses would go on the southwest side of the creek (same 
side as the duck boxes, in the treeline closest to the American Legion). Mark also mentioned that the bat boxes 
that the Metroparks have are sparsely used - they do not get hundreds of bats roosting in them, and that is 
typical of this area. 
 

Lion’s Park Playground Equipment Update 
Matt Campanella from Sinclair Recreation has recommended that we purchase the playground equipment 
before November 30th, at which point prices for the equipment will increase. Before signing the quote and 
committing to the purchase, a few things will need to take place: 
 
1) The City Attorney reviews the easement agreement with the School District. 
2) The School Board approves the easement. 
3) Council votes on the easement and the purchase of the playground equipment.  
 
Art Selection Committee 
The Dexter Lions have submitted concept drawings for a sculpture that they are looking to commission. Per the 
e-mail discussion, Katie Koch has volunteered to fill the Parks and Recreation Commission’s vacant seat on 
the Committee. Not hearing any objections, staff has included a recommendation to City Council for her 
appointment to the Committee for the September 14th meeting, but the Parks and Recreation Commission 
should still pass a resolution for her nomination. The concept art has been included in this packet for your 
review. 

http://www.dextermi.gov/


Master Plan Survey 
The 5-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan survey is now open to the public. An advertisement for the 
survey and a link to access it will be sent out with the next City E-mail Update. At that time I will also post an 
advertisement on social media and relevant media outlets. 
 
The survey may be taken online at https://surveymonkey.com/r/DexterMPSurvey. It is also available upon 
request in hard-copy format at the City office. 
 
As of September 11th, we have received a $25 gift card from Hackney Hardware. The Committee may wish to 
consider getting another gift card or two. I will provide a donation letter in this packet. 
 
Donation Guidelines and Volunteer Management Plan  
As per our discussion at the August meeting, I was able to find the Donation Guidelines and Volunteer 
Management Plan that was developed in 2013. Staff requests direction on how the Parks and Recreation 
Commission would like to proceed with this document and the information contained in it. 
 
Please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting with any questions, etc. 
 
Thank you. 

https://surveymonkey.com/r/DexterMPSurvey






 

        8140 Main Street          l          (734) 426-8303          l        www.dextermi.gov
  

   

September 10, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Dexter Business Owner, 
 
 
The City of Dexter provides a variety of parks and recreation services to Dexter 
residents. In order to provide the best possible parks and recreation services to our 
residents, the City is currently undergoing a planning process that will establish a 5-
Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan. This Plan sets forth the vision, goals, property 
acquisition and a Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) for the next five (5) year period and 
maps the course for the Parks and Recreation Commission’s activities.  
 
Communities plan for a number of reasons. First and foremost, the planning process 
offers communities an opportunity to analyze its services and discover opportunities for 
growth and improvement. Regular goal-setting and service prioritization can aid 
municipalities in maintaining the levels of service expected by that community’s 
residents.  
 
The Parks and Recreation Commission is seeking help in gathering public feedback for 

the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. We have created a survey, which will serve as 

one of the primary sources of public input into the plan. The survey may be taken online 

at https://surveymonkey.com/r/DexterMPSurvey. It is also available upon request in 

hard-copy format at the City office. Unfortunately, it is often difficult to gather an 

adequate number of responses from public surveys, and it is for this reason that we are 

requesting a small donation of a $25 or $50 gift card to encourage participation in the 

survey. 

On behalf of the Parks and Recreation Commission, we appreciate any consideration 
that you may give to donating. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Justin Breyer 
Assistant to the City Manager 
Dexter, MI 48130 
 
 

https://surveymonkey.com/r/DexterMPSurvey

































	2015-09-15 AGENDA.pdf (p.1-2)
	2015-08-18 MINUTES.pdf (p.3-4)
	2015.09.15 REPORT.pdf (p.5-6)
	Lions Sculpture Concept Art.pdf (p.7-8)
	Gift Card Donation Request.pdf (p.9)
	Donation Guidelines and Volunteer Management Plan.pdf (p.10-25)

